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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) . . =
Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2010 5:24:24 PM + [RELEASEIN|
To: H, Diane Reynolds PARTB6 |
Subject: Re: Random fyi

it wouidn't be anything from our end if you were flagged ml §| : B6

Il call yousef right away and sea if he can look into it. —_—
> X

~— Original Message ——

From: H

To: Diane Reynoids; Huma Abednn

Sent: Sat Jan 30 17:21:17 2010 |

Subject: Re: Random fyi

| can't imagine what It could be—do you know Huma?

—— Original Message —

From: Diane Reynolds

To: Huma Abedin; H '
Sent: Sat Jan 30 17:20:00 2010 !
Subject; Random fyi .

Hello my two fayorite people who work at the state department- | was delayed and stopped af Foming
into nl_ . and Jieaving | (on my flight on the ground). O _ Tt took me
probabiy 5 minutes to clear through (everyone else went through while | waited) and tonight it took much longer. People
were called out and conferrals happened in rapid Arabic while the then gathered stared at the screen with my data on it.
One of the men said | may need fo answer a few Qs, | said of course. More conferrals. Ultimately, | didn't after the senior
man pressed a button that clearly removed whatever was troubling the first few. (I had visions of having to call the US
Embassy). Strange though isn't it? Anything | should be concemed abliwe should try to fix?
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CO06001518IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06001518 Date: 03/27/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> )
Sent: Wednesday, January 27,2010 7:10 AM I—R ELEA;SE_I_%T B_S,_B—EI
To: 'cbeq!.nﬁﬂ# | Buma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fwi |
~-— Original Message -——
From; hm;-ldmughtor] I
To:H
Sent: Wed Jan 27 06:39:52 2010
Subject: '
{
Madame Secretary,

It was great to see you at West Point for the President’s Afohanistan Speech |

L

Iknow you have followed events here in Mass.and to say the least we are still assessing the impact of the changes, both here and natiopally,

|

g I

— _—

N N

Thank you for taking time for your real job of nunning the foreign policy of the United States of America to consider my concerns Your graciousness

and consideration has always been overwhelming This has been one of the great pleasures of getting to know you over the years

1 hope 1o speak to you soon and, again, thank you,
Sincerely,

Rep. Hank Naughton
House Chair, Committee on Veterans and Federal AfYairs
Massachusetls House of Representatives

l

1
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov> Eh_ELEASE_ IN
Sent: Wednesduy, December 30, 2009 6:17 PM IPART B5,86 |
To: humamabedin |
Suhject: Print Fw: revised development draft for S
Attach: 12-30-09 development Spm.doc

" = Origimnal Message ---—

From Mills, Cheryl D

To' ‘H' <HDR22@xlintonemail com>

Cc: Abedin, Huma, Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent Wed Dec 30 18.01.29 2009

Subject: FW: revised development draft for S

HRC
Aftached and below 1s the latest draft of the development speech. | have not had occasion to review the changes made to it today but wanted you to

huve 4 drall {o review,

.

Tn addition, Raj had some good points that were not timely for this draft but will be incorporated into the next draft.
See below and/or Huma can print altachment:

December 30. 2009 Som
Rooney’
Muscatine’

Word count™ 4,159 {30 minutes)

-

L

SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
DEVELOPMENT FOR A NEW DECADE

‘ HA 09/01/2015
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From: Huma Abedin (Huma@clintonemail,com] RELEASE IN FU

?ent: Monday, December 28, 2009 2:32:41 PM . @—UL‘J
o: H : ) )

Subject: .

Dinner is at 8:15 {onite

Potus about to make a statement on the nigerian case. Philippe or | will send you text,

; HA 09/01/2015
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From: Hurna Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) RELEASE IN PART |
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 11:41:50 PM B5.B6

To: H . —

Subject: Re: OIC

1 know him, ]

_Can |ook into it further. | - - _ — 1
| |Bullwill do some reseach lomorrow morning. o
We discussed] - - | Might also be a good
option so doing some research on him also.

~—-- Original Message -—-
From. H

To: Huma Abedin

Senl, Tue Jun 16 23°08:09 2000
Subject: OIC J

Madeleine suggested| w whom she has worked and thinks very highly of. He's in
New Jersey. Do you know him?

1
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From: Huma Abedin<____ _ — ]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 8,51 PM —

o W e LA RELEASE
To: humamahedir . IN PART B6
Subject: Fw: Follow up ' ‘_—_

—-Original Message-—--

From. H <HDR22@xlintonemail com>
To Huma Abedin '

Sent. Sun Apr 1921:15 13 2009
Subject: Fw. Follow up

Pls print.

—-- Oniginal Message ——

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>
To: H2

Sent Sun Apr 19 21:14 16 2009
Subject: Follow up

Only 75k spent on Merida in Mexico?

Roland Bullin wd retire after 33 yrs unless askes (o stay.
Reciprocal and respectful relationships

PEER: rel'ships based on p'ship, equily, empowerment and. responsibility
Fratumu
Quincy Jones

Kirchener .
Relship based not on subordination but coop and coord w goal of integration

Orlega
What was ICJ verdict? 4th US Pres I'm meeting.

Use the words about freeing people from poverty, illiteracy, etc wh we are doing w solidanity of Cuba and VZ. Won't call it Summit of Americas bec
two missing, Cuba whose only crime has been to offer solidarity w out conditions so I'm embarassed to be here. And bec PR not here as idep
nation. '

Struggle in TS for civil rights—-Dr King—-wall of racial discnm simply collapsed. So convinced wall being built on border of Mex will also

4/17/61 exact day mvasion of Cuba started.

US reps say that's history but not when i Apnl 02 a coup w intention of assassinating Chavez.
Talking less time than | waited at the amport for 3hrs to get off the plane. All of us have a right to free expression--big and small

Immigration prob--TPS for alf in US wh needs the labor so give funds w out conditions

Prior govis comphied w neoliberal requirements. Concentrate weaith and mulliply poverty. We don't have & lol to Tose, simply the chains The
destruction created by this model--nothmg to do w ideology, politics

PM of Belize: dialogue of the deaf is over

Manning: to cduealc 15 fo emancipate; nced an advance passenger info system bee we need to know who 1s coming 1n and where they are gong/ if
rate of crime in Haiti and Jamaica werc same as Costa Rica, wd add 5 6% to their GDP.

NnaiINnAd inn4 5
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